September 3, 2014, General Membership Meeting for fall season 2014

President Amy Gartrell called the meeting at Gulliver's Crossflite's to order at 7:33 PM

Board Members present Amy Gartrell, Carol DeHart, Amber Cole, Dorothy Schroeder, and Wayne Nolen

Amy welcomed everyone to the fall 2014 meeting and thanked Crossflite's for hosting the General Membership Meeting. She called for the Secretary's report. Secretary, Amber Cole read the minutes from the last General Membership meeting May 14, 2014. A motion was made to accept the minutes as read, seconded and passed.

Dorothy Schroeder presented the Treasurer's Report. She reported income of \$24,009.95; expenses of \$8,677.07; and net income of \$15,332.88. There is \$34,616.56 in the checking account. The youth league account has been closed out and is now in the one CVDA bank account. Copies of the report were available if any member wanted to review. A motion was made to accept the Treasurer's report as read, seconded and passed.

Wayne Nolen gave the League Director's report. The finals for summer 2014 were held at Lakeside Moose on August 17th. He congratulated the winners - Gold - Comfortably Numb; Silver - Bohica; and Bronze - Bulls Deep. He thanked the Area Reps John Huddleston and Jim Jordan for their dedication and hard work. Chris Anderson will be back an area rep this season to handle Crossflite's, Murphy's Law, and Patrick's. Wayne reminded everyone about the upcoming weekend tournaments - Loopy's Mid Year Mix-up September 13th at Rock Falls Tavern; Save the Tata's at Omega Bar and Grill September 14th; the Charity Shoot at Murphy's Law September 27th and 28th; and the Boo Shoot at Rock Falls Tavern October 11th and 12th. He wished everyone good luck this season and remember good sportsmanship.

Carol DeHart presented the Vice President's report. She stated that she had some health issues this past season. She would be re-certifying the sponsor locations and making sure they had good dart boards available for league play.

Amy Gartrell gave the President's report. She reminded everyone that week 7 is the last week to add a player - even if you have a bye that week. Returned checks will need to be paid by money order only within one week and will be assessed a \$50 fee on top of the bounced check amount. If this is not done within one week, games/legs won will be taken away. We have booked the Double Tree Airport again for the Dart Classic for 2015. Amy and Amber met with the hotel to discuss the 2014 event. There will be some changes for 2015. The only smoking area will be on the loading dock and not at the side door. We need to be courteous, responsible and abide by all laws. Any damage to hotel property will result in additional charges to the individuals' room bill. The web-site vendor is changing to one of our members - Tim Crockett and the web site is being re-designed.

Old Business:

ADO Report - Amy Gartrell called on Robbie Loving, who just took on this position. Robbie had nothing to report.

Dart Classic Committee report was given by Amber Cole. Amber stated the 2014 Dart Classic was a huge success and thanked all for attending. The committee met on Saturday, August 9, 2014, at Crossflite's. The committee proposed to the CVDA Board a \$6,000 donation to benefit our charity Feed More this year.

Tournament of Champions Committee report was given by Amber Cole. The committee also met on August 9, 2014, at Crossflite's. Suggestions to improve the event were also presented to the CVDA Board.

Audit Committee report was given by Chris Wells. This committee also met on August 9, 2014, at Crossflite's. Chris stated that the committee reviewed the bank statements from January 1 to June 30, 2014. All transactions were documented and accounted for. One recommendation was for the Secretary, Amber Cole, to pick up the bank statements from the post office and review before handing to the Treasurer, Dorothy Schroeder.

Web-site report was given by the new web-master Tim Crockett. Tim needs time to set up the new website, but we should be up and running in a week or so.

Youth League report was given by Susan Linkous. The youth league will start back up on Sunday, September 20th, 2:00 PM at Murphy's Law. Spirit night with Sweet Frog and Chick-a-filet in Chester was disappointing. The wrist bands sales with THE CVDA YOUTH LEAGUE on them are going well with almost \$600 raised. We have some excellent shooters in the youth league and want to send one local player to Nationals.

Play off Committee. Amy stated that Rodney Wilson had not held an official meeting, but there had been some informal discussions and that a meeting was to be planned for this season.

Amy called for any other old business. There was none.

New Business:

Amy opened nominations for 2015. All current Board members were nominated for their respective offices and accepted.

Other New Business:

There was no other New Business. Packets were handed out starting at 8:01 PM

Meeting adjourned at 8:16 PM

Respectively submitted by Amber Cole